
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for JudicialAccountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7,2017 1:45 PM

To: 'conroyk@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't
Administration & State-Local Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of
constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscal year 2017-18 budget

Attachments: 2-6-171tr-to-leadership-with-enclosures.pdf

TO: Kathleen Conrov. legislative Director to Assemblvman Thomas Abinanti - Chair/Commission on Government
Administration & Member/Assemblv Codes Committee

As discussed. Attached is my yesterday's letter to Senate & Assembly leadership relating to my conversation with
Assemblyman Abinanti at the Feb 3'd local budget hearing in Westchester, e-mailed to the Assemblyman's generic e-mail
address yesterday.

Please IMMEDIATELY furnish it to the Assemblyman's chief of staff & counsel, Joanne Sold - and to the
Assemblyman. Appropriate, responsive action is ESSENTIAL - as there is NO LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT bv anv of the
"appropriate committees" - and the violations of prior budget cvcles are REPEATING. This MUST be a TOP PRIORITY of
the Commission on Government Administration - when it is statutorilv-constituted, which must be forthwith.

I am available to assist Assemblyman Abinanti, to the max.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91.4-42r-L200
www.iudgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Monday, February 6,2017 3:32 PM

To:'flanagan@nysenate.gov'<flanagan@nvsenate.gov>;'speaker@nyassembly.gov'<speaker@nvassemblv.gov>;'Carl
Heastie'<cehbronx@gmail.com>;'scousins@nysenate.gov'<scousins@nvsenate.gov>;'kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kolbB@ nvassem blv.gov>
Cc:'jdklein@nysenate.gov'<jdklein@nvsenate >;'bonacic@nysenate.gov'<bonacic@nvsenate.gov>;
'hoylman@nysenate.gov'<hovlman@nvsenate.gov>;'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assemblv.state.nv.us>;'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us'<montesanom@assemblv.state.nV.us>;
'lanza@nysenate.gov'<lanza@nvsenate.gov>;'savino@nysenate.gov'<savino@nvsenate.Pov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov'<squadron@nvsenate.gov>;'LentolJ@nyassembly.gov'<LentolJ@nvassembly.gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov'<grafa@nvassemblv.gov>;'marchione@nysenate.gov'<marchione@nysenate.gov>;
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'<kaminskv@nvsenate.gov>;'MagnarW@nyassembly.gov'<MagnarW@nvassemblv.gov>;
'friendc@nyassembly.gov'<friendc@nvassemblv,gov>;'gallivan@nysenate.gov'<gallivan@nvsenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov'<bailev@nvsenate.gov>;'murphy@nysenate.gov'<murphy@nvsenate.Aov>;
'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov' <PeopleC@nvassembly.gov>; 'johnsm@nyassembly.gov' <iohnsm@nvassemblv.sov>;

'TitoneM@nyassembly.gov'<TitoneM@nvassembly.gov>;'errigoj@nyassembly.gov'<errigoi@nvassemblv.gov>;
'cyoung@nysenate.gov'<cvoung@nvsenate.gov>;'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'<lkrueger@senate.state.nv.us>;
'farrellh@nyassembly.gov'<farrellh@nvassemblv.gov>;'OaksR@nyassembly.gov'<OaksR@nyassemblv.gov>;
'abinantit@nyassembly.gov'<abinantit@nvassemblv.gov>;'RyanS@nyassembly.gov'<RyanS@nvassemblv.sov>;


